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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

 
To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

 
Connect with us: Facebook  I  X  I   Instagram 

 

From: Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 16 January 2026 16:38 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: Fw: Planning application 9 Tinghall 

 

rep 

 

Breezie Allwright 

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department 

T:  01903737889 

E:  Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk 
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Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

  

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

  

         

 

  

  

 

From: Keith Hollister

Sent: 14 January 2026 17:38 

To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Planning application 9 Tinghall 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or 

opening. 

 

 

Further to my previous email I have spoken to mr D Jones the owners of no 9 Tinghall and he has confirmed 

that they still own the property and are in the process of selling 

He claims that until the yellow planning notice went up yesterday 13/01/2026 he was unaware that there were 

any plans to extend the property 

Again I would ask if you can look into this as as previously stated I do not believe because of this that it is a 
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valid application 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

> On 10 Jan 2026, at 08:41, Keith Hollister wrote: 

> 

> I do not believe that this application is a valid application is a valid application as the property is not owned 

by the applicant but that they are in the process of purchasing 

> The current owners are a Mr and Mrs Jones who are the occupants of that property 

> I have already notified Rhiannon Lloyd of this along with my comments on this application 

> I have also left messages in respect of the validation of the application 

> I would be grateful if this application could therefore be looked into in respect of its validation 

> Sent from my iPad 


